

From: Jesse Beard

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: February 26, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

The antenna are located in the fuselage of the aircraft. There is no flying required.
We plan to operate in front of our hanger and at the aircraft high power run up pad.

We have a test plan document and a location document that we have used before and has been
uploaded to the FCC web site.

Hope this answers the questions.

Thank you,
Craig McClure
(248) 666-8372
cmcclure@pentastaraviation.com